—. SOUTH
_ FLORIDA EXHIBIT "D"

State College
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Item 8.1

PRESENT TO BOARD: OCTOBER 19, 2022

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL/-:--%

SUBJECT: SFSC PRESIDENTIAL SEARCH COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

Approval is requested for consideration of the recommended individuals to serve
on the SFSC Presidential Search Committee as presented by Mrs. Cullens,
Presidential Search Chair.

SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the appointment of the SFSC Presidential
Search Committee and to authorize Board Chair, Mr. Terry
Atchley to notify the individual members of the committee of
their appointment.
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PRESIDENTIAL SEARCH COMMITTEE

Tami Cullens

Terry Atchley

Nick Brooks

Derren Bryan

Ben Carter

Joe Collins

Teresa Crawford

Eddie Cuencas

Isaac Durrance

Elsie Graves

Denise Grimsley

Rick Hitt

Darin Hood

Bill Jarrett

Darrell Jensen

Michelle Leidel

Maday Leon

Martha Jo Markey

Asena Mott

Kris Rider

Mary von Merveldt

SFSC SGA Students

Emily Dressel

Megan O’Sullivan
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